From:  Franz, Damon A.

Sent: 6/13/2013 1:38:32 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: FW: AB 77 -- Trailer Bill language for CPUC budget in print

Hey Eric-

Any insight on Sara’s question below?

Pamon

From: Kamins, Sara M.

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 1:12 PM

To: Franz, Damon A.

Subject: FW: AB 77 -- Trailer Bill language for CPUC budget in print

Hi Damon,

I heard you are working on CES-21. A question about the provisions in this bill that relate to
the program -

What does this part of the bill mean? Does it limit having a CPUC representative participate in
the decision making on business plans? I’m just not sure what “project managers” means.

(4) Project managers be limited to three representatives, one line 17 representative each from Pacific
Gas and Electric Company, line 18 Southern California Edison Company, and San Diego Gas and line
19 Electric Company.
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Thanks,
Sara

From: Sadler, Lynn
Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2013 10:44 AM
Subject: AB 77 -- Trailer Bill language for CPUC budget in print

Commissioners, Advisors, Directors, OGA liaisons

http://www.leginfo.ca.gov/pub/13-14/bill/asm/ab_0051-
0100/ab_77 bill 20130612 amended sen v98.pdf

EPIC is under CEC starting on page 114 (followed by NSHP and PACE)

CPUC specific language starts on page 135

In a very quick and dirty nutshell—New items are:

An Office of Ratepayer Advocate is created in the CPUC. They will create their own budget
and work directly with Department of Finance.

We must do a Zero based budget over the next 18 months

LLNL per se was killed. Two of the programs — cybersecurity and grid integration lived on
with $30 some million total and some additional oversight

CPUC cannot independently create non-state entities except with shareholder funds
No contracts with NGOs that have a commissioner on board

Settlement monies cannot be spent without notifying Finance and then Join Legislative Budget
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Committee (this would affect things like NRG settlement)

No Commissioners can sit on boards.CPUC created after Jan 1, 2015

This is still not passed by the two houses and is not yet signed. However, I think it predicts the
future.

Call me with questions. 916.202.3297

Lynn Sadler | Director, Office of Governmental Affairs
California Public Utilities Commission

770 L Street, Suite 1250

Sacramento, CA 95814

Wired: 916.327.8441

Lynn.Sadler@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov
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